


 بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم





كُن صبوراً  -  
–يرفعك غداً  , ما تتعلموُ اليوم    
 

 

 

 
 

-  Be patient 
what you learn it today, will benefit 

you tomorrow - 



:أىمية تعلّم أزمنة اللغة الإنجليزية    
 
 
 
 
 

تركيب جمل سليمة وواضحة المعنى -1  
تركيب سؤال سليم وواضح المعنى -2  

تأسيس ممتاز -3  





:الأزمنة الرئيسية       
 

 
 
 

1- Past                     1- ماضي  
 

2- Present              2- مضارع  
 

3- Future              3- مستقبل  



:أزمنة فرعية    أربعةزمن رئيسي يحتوي على    كُل -  
 
 
 

1- Simple                                1- بسيط  
 2- Continuous                     2- مستمر  
  3- Perfect                                3- تام  
 4- Perfect Continuous    4- تام مستمر  



 الأزمنة الفرعية

Past Present Future 

Simple Simple Simple 

Continuous Continuous Continuous 

Perfect Perfect Perfect 

Perfect Continuous Perfect Continuous Perfect Continuous 





1- Past Simple  
 ( الماضي البسيط   )

 
2- Past Continuous 
 ( الماضي المستمر   )

 
3- Past Perfect 
 ( الماضي التام   )
 
4- Past Perfect Continuous 
 ( الماضي التام المستمر   )



5- Present Simple 
 ( المضارع البسيط   )
 
 

6- Present Continuous 
المضارع المستمر   ) ) 
 
 

7- Present Perfect 
 ( المضارع التام   )
 
8- Present Perfect Continuous 
 ( المضارع التام المستمر )
 



9- Future Simple 
 ( المستقبل البسيط )
 
 
10- Future Continuous 
 ( المستقبل المستمر )
 
 
11- Future Perfect 
 ( المستقبل التام )
 
 
12- Future Perfect Continuous 
 ( المستقبل التام المستمر )



:معاني بعض الرموز التي ستكون في الشرح    
 
 

  Subject = ف اعل 
 

V1 = فعل التصريف الأول 
( base form ) 

 
V2 = فعل التصريف الثاني 

( Past form ) 
 

V3 = فعل التصريف الثالث 
( Past Participate ) 

 







1- Past Simple 
 الماضي البسيط



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + V2 ( Past form ) 
 
 
 





Subject + V2 ( Past form ) 
 
 

I built 
 

It flew 
 

Ali ate 
 

We bought 



:تركيب جملة النفي    # 
 
 

   Subject + did not + V1 ( Base form ) 





 
Subject + did not + V1 ( Base form ) 

 

 
 

I did not build 
 
 

It did not fly 
 
 

Ali did not eat 
 
 

We did not buy 
 



:تركيب السؤال    # 
 
 

Did + subject + V1 ( Base form ) ?  





 
Did + subject + V1 ( Base form ) ? 

 
 

Did I build ? 
 
 

Did it fly ? 
 
 

Did Ali eat ? 
 
 

Did we buy ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 

1- Ago 
2- Last 

3- Yesterday 
4- This morning 

 



Examples : 



* I finished my homework yesterday 
 
 
 
* I did not finish my homework yesterday 
 
* Did I finish my homework yesterday ? 



* Sara got married last year 
 
 
 
* Sara did not get married last year 
 
* Did Sara get married last year ?  



* You sent me a message one hour ago 
 
 
 
* I did not send  you a message one hour ago 
 
* Did you send me a message one hour ago ? 



* I met him this morning 
 
 
 
* I did not meet him this morning 
 
* Did you meet him this morning ? 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

 ببساطة للتعبير عن أحداث وقعت في الماضي وانتيت





2- Past Continuous 
 الماضي المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + helping verb + V1 ing  
 



Helping verbs : 
 
 

1- Was                 2- Were 
 
 

(I, she, he, it)              (You, they, we) 



Subject + helping verb + V1 ing 
 
 
 

I was sleeping 
 
 

It was raining 
 
 

They were playing 
 
 

We were praying 
 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + helping verb not + V1 ing 



Subject + helping verb not + V1 ing 
 
 
 

I was not sleeping 
 
 

It was not raining 
 
 

They were not playing 
 
 

We were not praying 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 
 

Helping verb + Subject + V1 ing ? 



Helping verb + Subject + V1 ing ? 
 
 
 

Was I sleeping ? 
 
 

Was it raining ? 
 
 

Were they playing ? 
 
 

 Were we praying ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 

1- Yesterday 
2- Last 

3-While 
4- When 



Examples : 



 
 
 
* He was working yesterday  
 
 
 
*He was not working yesterday 
 
* Was he working yesterday ? 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* I was reading a novel last week 
 
 
 
* I was not reading a novel last week 
 
* Was I reading a novel last week ?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



* My phone rang while I was sleeping 
 
 
 
 
 
* Did my phone ring while I was sleeping ? 



* She was cooking when her daughter came 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* Did her daughter come while she was cooking ?   



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

 للتعبير عن حدث في الماضي بدلالة الاستمرارية  





3- Past Perfect  
 الماضي التام



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + had + V3 





 
Subject + had + V3 

 
 

I had forgotten 
 
 

He had written 
 
 

They had gone 
 
 

We had eaten 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + had not + V3 



Subject + had not + V3 

 

 

 
I had not forgotten 

 
 

He had not written 
 
 

They had not gone 
 
 

We had not eaten 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 

 
Had + subject + V3 ? 



Had + subject + V3 ? 
 
 

Had I forgotten ? 
 
 

Had he written ? 
 
 

Had they gone ? 
 
 

Had we eaten ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 

1- Before 
2- After 



Examples : 



 * He had signed before he left 
 
 
* He had not signed before he left 
 
* Had he signed before he left ? 



* I got home after they had taken lunch 



* I had studied English before I got a job 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

للتعبير عن حدثين حصلت بالماضي واحد قبل الآخر ونلاحظ أن  
 الحدث الذي يحدث أولاً نستخدم معو تركيب الزمن

( Subject + had + V3 ) 
 أما الحدث الثاني

 ) Subject + V2 ) 
 

 كما ىو موضح في الأمثلة





4- Past Perfect Continuous 
 الماضي التام المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + had been + V ing 



Subject + had been + V ing 
 
 
 

I had been waiting 
 
 

We had been studying 
 
 

They had been living 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + had not been + V ing 



 
Subject + had not been + V ing 

 
 
 

I had not been waiting 
 
 

We had not been studying 
 
 

They had not been living 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 
 

Had + subject + been + V ing ? 



Had + subject + been + V ing  ? 
 
 
 

Had you been waiting ? 
 
 

Had we been studying ? 
 
 

Had they been living ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 

1- Since 
2- For 



Examples : 



 * I had been living in Palestine since 
2011 before I lived in here 



 
 
 

* I had been cleaning the floor for three 
hours before they came 



* He had been sleeping for nine hours 
before he worked 

 
 
 



:الفرق بين    
Since & For 

 

 
 

1- Since : 
الحدث( ابتداء)عند تحديد مدة     

 

2- For : 
استمرارية الحدث( طول)لتحديد    



 
Since 2012 

For five years 
 
 

Since 10 PM 
For six hours 

 
 

Since April 
For three months 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

  للتعبير عن حدث كان مستمر في الماضي قبل حدث  
 آخر مع تحديد مدة استمراريتو باستخدام

 
Since or For 





 مُلخص أزمنة الماضي



تركيب الجمل بشكل صحيح -1  
تركيب السؤال بشكل صحيح -2  

تركيب النفي بشكل صحيح -3  



(1) 
 

Past  
Simple 

(2) 
 

Past 
Continuous 

(3) 
 

Past Perfect 

(4) 
 

Past Perfect 
Continuous 

 
I ate an orange 

 
I was eating an 
orange 

 
I had eaten an 
orange 

 
I had been eating 
an orange 

 
Did you eat an 
orange ? 

 
Were you eating 
an orange ? 

 
Had you eaten an 
orange ? 

 
Had you been 
eating an orange ? 

 
I did not eat an 
orange 

 
I was not eating 
an orange 

 
I had not eaten an 
orange 

 
I had not been 
eating  



استخدامات أزمنة الماضي -  



(1) 
 

Past simple 
 

(2( 
 
 

Past Continuous 
 

(3) 
 

Past Perfect 

(4) 
 

Past Perfect 
Continuous 

 

 

 

 
نستخدم ىذا الزمن  

ببساطة حينما نتحدث  
حدث حصل وانتيى  عن  

في الماضي مع تحديد  
 الوقت  

 

 

نستخدم ىذا الزمن  
ببساطة حينما نتحدث  

عن حدث حصل وانتيى  
بدلالة  في الماضي    

و ربما حصل   الاستمرارية
آخر أثناء استمراريتو  حدث    

 

 
نستخدم ىذا الزمن  

ببساطة حينما نتحدث  
عن حدثين حصلت  

وانتيت في الماضي  
 واحد قبل  

ولا ييتم بالوقت   الآخر  

 

 

نستخدم ىذا الزمن ببساطة  
حينما نتحدث عن حدث في  

ولابد  الماضي كان مستمر  
من تحديد مدى استمراريتو  
و ربما يحصل حدث آخر بعد  

وليس اثناء  ))انتياءه  
(( 2استمراريتو مثل زمن رقم    

 

 

 

 

(نمت قبل ساعة  )  

 

 

 

(كنت نائمة  )  

 

,  بينما كنت نائمة ) 

(أمي وصَلت البيت   

 

 

 

قد نمت قبل وصول ) 
(أمي   

 

 

 

 كنت نائمة تسعة) 

ساعات قبل وصول 
(أمي   





(1) 
 

Past Simple 

(2) 
 

Past Continuous 

(3) 
 

Past Perfect 

(4) 
 

Past Perfect 
Continuous 

 

 

الحدث الذي  النقطة أدناه تمُثل

نتكلم عنه بشكل بسٌط فً 

الماضً البسٌط أي بمعنى أن 

نعبر عنه بشكل غٌر مستمر 

نقطة من , مثل انا نمت 

 الزمن

 

 

السهم أدناه ٌمُثل الحدث الذي 

ٌكون مستمر فً الماضً 

كنت نائمة  المستمر مثل

وٌقطعه السهم الأحمر أي 

بمعنى حدث آخر ٌحدث أثناء 

 استمرارٌته كوصول أمً

 أثناء نومً

 

 

السهمٌن أدناه عبارة عن 

حدثٌن حصلت فً الماضً 

انتهاء  ولٌست بنفس الوقت بل

الحدث الأول هو بداٌة الحدث 

 الثانً ولا ٌهتم بالوقت بتاتا  

 
 

أدناه عبارة عن حدث  السهم

مستمر فً الماضً ولابد من 

ذكر وقت مدى استمرارٌته 

 باستخدام
Since & For 

عن  لآخر عبارةا أما السهم

الحدث الثانً الذي ٌحدث بعد 

 انتهاء الأول



أمثلة حول أزمنة الماضي  -  



(1) 
 

Past Simple 

(2) 
 
Past Continuous 

(3) 
 

Past Perfect 

(4) 
 

Past Perfect 
Continuous 

 
 
 
 
 
I worked for this 
company last year 

 
 
 
 
 
While I was working 
for this company, my 
father retired 

 
 
 
 
 
I had worked for this 
company before my 
father retired 

 
 
 
 
 
I had been working 
for this company for 
six years before my 
father retired 

 
 
 
 
 
 
I learned English 
language three years 
ago 

 
 
 
 
 
 
I travelled to America 
while I was learning 
English language 

 
 
 
 
 
 
I travelled to America 
after I had learned 
English language 

 
 
 
 
 
I travelled to America 
after I had been 
learning English 
language for three 
years 





5- Present Simple 
 المضارع البسيط



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + V1 
or 

Subject + V1 + s 





Subject + V1              Subject + V1 + s 
 
 
 
 
 
I work                               She works 
You work                          He works 
We work                           It works 
They work 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + do not + V1 
or 

Subject + does not + V1 



Subject + do not + V1       Subject + does not + V1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I do not work                       She  does not  work 
You do not work                  He   does not   work    
We do not work                   It    does not    work 
They do not work  



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 
 

Do + subject + V1 ? 
or 

Does + subject + V1 ? 



Do + subject + V1 ?             Does + subject + V1 ? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Do I work ?                          Does     she    work  ? 
Do you work ?                     Does      he    work ? 
Do we work ?                      Does      it      work ? 
Do they work ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 

1- daily, weekly, yearly …. 
2- Every 

3- Sometimes 
4- Usually 
5- Always 



Examples : 



* I usually wake up early 
 
 
 
* I do not wake up early 
 
* Do you usually wake up early ? 



* We visit our aunt every weekend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* We do not visit our aunt every weekend 
 
* Do you visit your aunt every weekend ? 



* My sister always eats chocolates 
 
 
 
 
 
* My sister does not eat chocolates 
 
* Does your sister eat chocolates ? 



*  The movie starts at 10:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
* The movie does not start at 10:00 PM 
 
* Does the movie start at 10:00 PM ?  



* This shop opens at 9:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
* This shop does not open at 9:00 AM 
 
* Does this shop open at 9:00 AM 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

للتعبير عن أحداث يومية أو شيرية روتينية وعن  
 حق ائق ومعلومات ثابتة وعن المواعيد





6- Present Continuous 
 المضارع المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

Subject + helping verb + V ing 



Helping verbs   :  

 
 
 

Am              Is                Are 
 
 

     I                    she, he, it           you, we, they 



 
Subject + helping verb + V ing 

 
 
 

I am cooking 
 
 

He is sleeping 
 
 

We are traveling    



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + helping verb not + V ing 



 
Subject + helping verb not + V ing 

 
 
 

I am not cooking 
 
 

He is not sleeping 
 
 

We are not traveling 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 

 
Helping verb + subject + V ing ? 



 
Helping verb + subject + V ing ? 

 
 
 

Are you cooking ? 
 
 

Is he sleeping ? 
 
 

Are they traveling ? 



 
:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   

 

 
 

1- Right now 
2- At this moment 

3- Look, Listen, …… 
4- Next 

5- Tomorrow 

 
 



Examples : 



* We are eating right now 
 
 
 
* We are not eating right now 
 
* Are you eating right now ?  



* Look! She is dancing  
 
 
 
* She is not dancing  
 
* Is she dancing ? 



* I am going to the beach tomorrow 
 
 
 
 
 
* I am not going to the beach tomorrow 
 
* Are you going to the beach tomorrow ? 



* He is listening to music now 
 
 
 
 
* He is not listening to music now 
 
* Is he listening to music now ? 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 

 
للتعبير عن حدث يحدث في لحظة الكلام الآن وأيضاً  

 للتعبير عن خطط مستقبلية قريبة





6- Present Perfect 
 المضارع التام



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 

 
 

Subject + have + V3 
or 

Subject + has + V3 





Subject + have + V3                 Subject + has + V3 
 
 
 
 
 
I have ridden                           She    has    ridden 
You have ridden                      He     has     ridden 
They have ridden                     It      has     ridden 
We have ridden 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 

Subject + have not + V3 
or 

Subject + has not + V3 



Subject + have not + V3              Subject + has not + V3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have not ridden                          She    has not    ridden 
You have not ridden                     He     has not   ridden 
They have not ridden                    It      has not    ridden 
We have not ridden 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 

 
Have + subject + V3 ? 

Or 
Has + subject + V3 ?  



Have + subject + V3  ?         Has + subject + V3 ? 
 
 
 
 
 
Have I ridden ?                    Has   she    ridden   ? 
Have you ridden ?               Has    he    ridden   ? 
Have they ridden ?              Has     it     ridden   ? 
Have we ridden ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   

 

 
 

1- Already / before 
2- Just 
3- Yet 

4- Never 
5- Ever 



Examples : 



* I have been to Makkah before 
 
 
 
 
 
* I have never been to Makkah before 
 
* Have you ever been to Makkah ? 



* They have just arrived 
 
 
 
 
* They have not arrived yet 
 
* Have they arrived yet ? 



* I have just received your message 
 
 
 
 
* I have not received your message yet 
 
* Have you received my message yet ? 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   

 
 

 
للتعبير عي احداث حصلت في الواضي ولكي لا يشترط تحديد الىقت 

 فقط ًستخدم

already  / before 
 او احداث حصلت للتى قبل ثىاى وًستخدم هعها

Just 
 او احداث لن تحصل أبداً قبل ذلك وًستخدم هعها

never  / ever 





8- Present Perfect Continuous 
 المضارع التام المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 

 
 

Subject + have been + V ing 
or 

Subject + has been + V ing 



Subject + have been + V ing             Subject + has been + V ing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have been waiting                          She     has been       waiting 
You have been waiting                     He      has been       waiting 
They have been waiting                    It        has been       waiting 
We have been waiting 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 
 
 

Subject + have not been + V ing 
or 

Subject + has not been + V ing 



Subject + have not been + V ing                   Subject + has not been + V ing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have not been waiting                               She     has not been     waiting 
You have not been waiting                          He      has not been     waiting 
They have not been waiting                        It        has not been      waiting 
We have not been waiting   
 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 
 

Have + subject + been + V ing ? 
or 

Has + subject + been + V ing ? 



Have + subject + been + V ing?     Has + subject + been + V ing? 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Have I been waiting ?                  Has     she     been    waiting ? 
Have you been waiting ?             Has     he      been     waiting ? 
Have they been waiting ?            Has     it        been     waiting ? 
Have we been waiting ?             



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 

 

 

1- Since 
2- For 



Examples : 



* She has been studying since Sunday 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* She has not been studying since Sunday 
 
* Has she been studying since Sunday ? 



* I have been working as a nurse for two years 
 
 
 
 
 
* I have not been working as a nurse for two 
years 
 
* Have you been working for two years ? 



* We have been staying up since last night 
 
 
 
 
 
* We have not been staying up since last night 
 
* Have they been staying up since last night ? 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 

 
 

للتعبير عن احداث ابتدأت في الماضي و لازالت مستمرة  
 حتى الآن ولابد من تحديد مدى استمراريتيا او نقطة    

 بدايتيا باستخدام
 

Since or For 





:مُلخص أزمنة المضارع    



تركيب الجمل بشكل صحيح -1  
تركيب السؤال بشكل صحيح -2  

تركيب النفي بشكل صحيح -3  



( 5 ) 
 
Present Simple 

 ( 6 ) 
 

Present 
Continuous 

 ( 7 ) 
 

Present Perfect 

 ( 8 ) 
 

Present Perfect 
Continuous 

 
 
I eat an apple 

 
 
I am eating an 
apple 

 
 
I have eaten an 
apple 

 
 
I have been 
eating an apple 

 
 
Do you eat an 
apple ? 

 
 
Are you eating 
an apple ? 

 
 
Have you eaten 
an apple ? 

 
 
Have you been 
eating an apple ? 

 
 
I do not eat an 
apple 

 
 
I am not eating 
an apple 

 
 
I have not eaten 
an apple 

 
 
I have not been 
eating an apple 



:استخدامات أزمنة المضارع   -  



( 1 ) 
 

Present simple 

( 2 ) 
 

Present Continuous 

( 3 ) 
 

Present Perfect 

( 4 ) 
 

Present Perfect 
Continuous 

 

 

هذا الزمن للتعبٌر  نستخدم

عن أحداث تحصل بشكل 

سواء ٌومً أو  روتيني

اسبوعً أو شهري او عن 

ثابتة ومعلومات او  حقائق
  مواعيد

 

 

هذا الزمن للتعبٌر  نستخدم

عن أحداث تحصل الآن 

أو عن لحظة الكلام فً 

أحداث سوف تحصل 

المستقبل مستقبلٌا  فً 
 القريب

 

 

هذا الزمن للتعبٌر  نستخدم

في عن أحداث حصلت 

الماضي ولا يشترط تحديد 

وأحداث حصلت  الوقت

وأٌضا  عن قبل ثوان للتو 

من لم تحصل أبداً أحداث 
 قبل

 

 

نستخدم هذا الزمن للتعبٌر  

فً  عن احداث ابتدأت

ولا زالت مستمرة الماضً 

حتى الحاضر الوقت الحالً 

الابتداء ولابد من تحديد وقت 

  او مدة استمرارٌته

 

 

 

أشتغل طبٌبة فً  أنا

معلومة )المستشفى 

(وحقائق  

 

 

 

أنا الآن أشتغل فً 

 المستشفى مشغولة

 

 

 

أنا قد اشتغلت كطبٌبة من 

ولا ٌشترط أن أحدد  قبل
 متى

 

 

 

أنا صار لً أشتغل طبٌبة 

منذ ستة  فً المستشفى
 سنوات





( 1 ) 
 

Present Simple 

( 2 ) 
 

Present 
Continuous 

( 3 ) 
 

Present Perfect 

( 4 ) 
 

Present Perfect 
Continuous 

 
 
 
 
I clean the kitchen 
every week 

 
 
 
 
I am cleaning the 
kitchen right now 

 
 
 
 
I have already 
cleaned the kitchen 

 
 
 
 
I have been cleaning 
the kitchen for n hour 

 
 
 
I always study math at 
home 

 
 
 
I am studying math at 
this moment 

 
 
 
I have just studied 
math 

 
 
 
I have been studying 
math since Friday 





9- Future Simple 
 المستقبل البسيط



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 
 

Subject + will + V1 
Or 

Subject + helping verb + going to + V1 



Subject + will + V1 

 

 
 

I will sleep 
 
 

She will attend 
 
 

They will come 
 



Subject + helping verb + going to + V1 
 
 
 

I am going to sleep 
 
 

She is going to attend 
 
 

They are going to come 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 

 
 

Subject + will not + V1 
Or 

Subject + helping verb not + going to + 
V1 



Subject + will not + V1 
 
 
 

I will not sleep 
 
 

She will not attend 
 
 

They will not come 

 



Subject + helping verb not + going to + V1 
 
 
 

I am not going to sleep 
 
 

She is not going to attend 
 
 

They are not going to come 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 
 

 
Will + subject + V1 ? 

Or 
Helping verb + subject + going to + V1 ? 



Will + subject + V1 ? 
 
 
 

Will you sleep ? 
 
 

Will she attend ? 
 
 

Will they come ? 



Helping verb + subject + going to + V1 ? 
 
 
 

Are you going to sleep ? 
 
 

Is she going to attend ? 
 
 

Are they going to come ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   

 
 

 
1- Next 

2- Tomorrow 
3- In the future 



Examples : 



* I will open the door 
 
 
 
 
* I will not open the door 
 
* Will you open the door ? 



* We are going to travel next week 
 
 
 
 
 
* We are not going to travel next week 
 
* Are you going to travel next week ? 



* They are going to visit the zoo tomorrow 
 
 
 
 
 
* They are not going to visit the zoo tomorrow 
 
* Are they going to visit the zoo tomorrow ? 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 

 

 للتعبير عن أحداث سوف تحدث في المستقبل





10- Future Continuous 
 المستقبل المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 

 

 

Subject + will be + V ing 



Subject + will be + V ing 

 
 
 

I will be reading 
 
 

He will be sleeping 
 
 

They will be eating 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 

 

 
Subject + will not be + V ing 



Subject + will not be + V ing 

 
 
 

I will not be reading 
 
 

He will not be sleeping 
 
 

They will not be eating 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 

 

 
Will + subject + be + V ing ? 



Will + subject + be + V ing ? 
 
 
 

Will you be reading ? 
 
 

Will he be sleeping ? 
 
 

Will they be eating ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   

 
 

 
1- By this time 

2- Next 
3- Tomorrow 

4- from….to….. 
5- When 



Examples : 



* Do not come by 10:00 AM, I will be 
working at the farm 
 
 
 



* He will be swimming from 2 to 4 PM 
 
 
 
  



* You will be doing the dishes 
tomorrow 
 
 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 

 

 

للتعبير عن أحداث سوف تحصل في المستقبل  
 بدلالة الاستمرارية  





11- Future Perfect 
 المستقبل التام



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

 
Subject + will have + V3 



 
Subject + will have + V3 

 
 

I will have eaten 
 
 

He will have arrived 
 
 

We will have graduated 



:تركيب جملة النفي  #   
 

 

Subject + will not have + V3 



Subject + will not have + V3 
 
 
 

I will not have eaten 
 
 

He will not have arrived 
 
 

We will not have graduated 



:تركيب السؤال  #   
 

 
Will + subject + have + V3 ? 



Will + subject + have + V3 ? 
 
 
 

Will you have eaten ? 
 
 

Will he have arrived ? 
 
 

Will they have graduated ? 



:كلمات مستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 
 
 

1- When 
2- By 



Examples : 



* I will have gone when you arrive 
 
 
 
 



* By next year, She will have graduated 
 
 
 



* We will have cleaned the floor when 
they come 
 
 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 

 

 
للتعبير عن أحداث راح تكون منتيية في المستقبل مثل في  
تلك السنة راح اكون قد تخرجت أو راح نكون خلصنا تنظيف  

الضيوف أو راح اكون طالعة من البيت    مايجواالبيت قبل  
انت  ماتوصلوقت    





12- Future Perfect Continuous 
 المستقبل التام المستمر



:تركيب الجملة  #   
 
 

 
Subject + will have been + V ing 



Subject + will have been + V ing 
 
 
 
 

I will have been working 
 
 

He will have been waiting 



:الكلمات المستخدمة مع ىذا التركيب  #   
 

 
1- For 
2- By 



* By next month, I will have been living 
in Yemen for ten years 

 
 
 



* By 12:00 AM, She will have been 
staying up for two nights 
 



:استخدام ىذا الزمن  #   
 
 

للتعبير عن أحداث مستمرة حتى المستقبل ولابد  
  الجايةمن تحديد وقت استمراريتيا مثل على السنة  

 راح يصير لي عشر سنوات مقيمة في سوريا

 





:مُلخص أزمنة المستقبل    



( 9 ) 
 

Future Simple 

( 10 ) 
 

Future 
Continuous 

( 11 ) 
 

Future Perfect 

( 12 ) 
 

Future Perfect 
Continuous 

 
 

هذا الزمن ببساطة  نستخدم

سيحدث للتعبٌر عن حدث 
  في المستقبل

 

 

هذا الزمن للتعبٌر  نستخدم

عن حدث سٌحدث فً 

ولكن المستقبل أٌضا  
 بدلالة الاستمرارية

 

 

نستخدم هذا الزمن للتعبٌر 

تام سٌكون  عن حدث

قبل ومنتهي في المستقبل 

حدوث حدث آخر أو قبل 
 وقت معٌن

 

 

نستخدم هذا الحدث للتعبٌر 

ابتدأ في  عن حدث

سيكون مستمر الماضي و

حتى المستقبل ولابد من 

تحديد مدى استمراريته 

  باستخدام
For 

 

 

 

سوف أعمل كمعلمة  أنا
 الشهر المقبل

 

 

 

 أنا سوف أكون عاملة
 كمعلمة

 

 

 

أنا سوف أكون قد عملت 

كمعلمة فً الوقت الذي 
فٌه تتخرج  

 

 

 

نا الشهر المقبل ا على

عاملة كمعلمة  سوف أكون
 لأربعة سنوات



:أمثلة حول أزمنة المستقبل    



( 1 ) 
 

Future Simple 

( 2 ) 
 

Future 
Continuous 

( 3 ) 
 

Future Perfect 

( 4 ) 
 

Future Perfect 
Continuous 

 
 
 
I will study next week 
 
I am going to study 
next week 

 
 
 
I will be studying from 
Sunday to Friday 

 
 
 
I will have studied 
when you visit me 

 
 
 
By tomorrow, I will 
have been studying 
for three days 

 
 
 
I will play games 
tonight 
 
I am going to play 
games tonight 

 
 
 
I will be playing 
games when you 
come  

 
 
 
By this time 
tomorrow, I will have 
played games and 
finished 
 

 
 
 
When I win this game, 
I will have been 
winning for three 
weeks 





.الحمدلله    


